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SHIEF JUSTICE

April 5, 1965

Honorable Nicholas deB. Katzenbach,
Attorney General of the United States,

Justice Department, .
Washingron, D. C.

Dear Mr. Attorney General:
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The President's Commission on the Assassination of President
John F. Kennedy gave careful consideration to the proper disposition of

its records before it delivered them to the National Archives.
thern to be held there for the benefit of the American people.

It wished
At that time,

it decided that it was in the best interests of all concerned that the palicy
relating to the Commission's records provide for the fullest possible dis-

closure.

At the same timz=,

(R P

the Commission recog
tained investigative materials which were classified
agencies to protect the security of the United States.

Furthermo
such materials were numerous items in which inhered serious pcteniial for
character assassination and other similar misuse to the injury oi innccent

persons.

, among

The Commission, after full consideration, concluded that it did not
have either the authority or the necessary information to determine the
technical questions as to when the classified materials should be released
vrthout injury to the security of the country.
bilily for that decision must of necessity be lert with the originating agencies
and the Attorney General, as the chief legal officer, in accordance with

established law and pclicies of the Government,

It decided that the responsi-

It also concluded that such

agencics and the Attorney General could best determine what safeguards
were necessary to protect innocent persons in the release of defamatory

materials.

s s Ve T N D S S
T
' ) /
. —
. A / et
* sam— . . wemre Tt
H ATEATTTN T dheinT .
1 R SIS R Lig paaese s
¢ e “
L)-'I - A I et *
: i fro2 [ 1 pE v
ISR - T S G s
' N LW
l H 5
R A
T L A
B D‘,' . -
,./"‘T‘ﬂ\‘:..‘_'r-o_‘ N
34N



-—'“"“‘:ha\

In arriving at the foreyoing conclusions, however, the Commis-
sion assumed cthat a!l of the determinations by the agencies and the At-
torney Gencral would be made in recognition of the overriding considara~
tion of the fullest possible disclosure, and that all other groper factors,
including the disclosures that have been mcde, would be taken into zc-
count. The Commission had no desire to restrict public access to any
of its working papers cxcani those classifivd by other agencies. It was
with these thoughiits in mind that the Commission, on its dissolution,
committed its papers to the National Archives subject o the laws ana
regulations concerning the release to the public of classified and restricted
materials.

We hope that this report of the attitude and concliusions of the Com-
mission concerning the full disclesure of its records will be helpful to
you in the formulation of your proposal for maxing

Commission now in the National Archives awvailable to the public.

tie materials of this

- ‘Sincerely,
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Carla A. Hills

Assistant Attormey General HEP:CWB:JRR:kJf
Civil Division

12 9. 7
V"/ Henry £. Petersen o
| Assistant Attorney General .
! Criminal Division .

[/)//[1/)L/ Ralease of Documents From Department Flles Relating to A=
Co Presidential Assassination

Attached 1s a copy of our reply to a recent inquiry, subject as atove.
With the passage of time, it is clear that the primary, 1f not the sole interest,
of the Denartment as such in requests for access to the varfous Federal files
relating to the investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy will be
in the context of litigating agency, including FBI, denials of access to such
files. Accordingly, it appears appropriate that your Division respond to any
such future requests.

Just as the General Crimes Section coordinated the instant response
with your Mr. Jeffrey F. Axelrad, so that Section would be the point for any
coordination with us you may deem necessary in the coursa of responding to
future requests of this nature.

Records ‘/

Gen. Crimes Sec.
Mr. Robinson (2)
Mr. Petersen
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